School House - Suggan Buggan





B1627 School House Suggan Buggan

B1627 School House Suggan Buggan

Location

GELANTIPY VIC 3885 - Property No B1627

Municipality

EAST GIPPSLAND SHIRE

Level of significance

File only

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

Built in 1865 by Edward O'Rourke, an early holder of the Suggan-Buggan run. The slab and shingle single room schoolhouse with tiny room at one end for the accommodation of the tutor, was built for the education of Edward's 11 children. It is now the only remaining connection with the first settlement by the O'Rourke family.

Hermes Number 67983

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/